
15/02/2022, 09:39 Gmail - FW: *** Next day delivery ***

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0z_xzAd1BZYhAXdMT5-Fqc2tGoY6Dk3XfvGHkwh-FlwGPjD/u/0/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&per… 1/3

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: *** Next day delivery ***

1 message

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> 15 February 2022 at 09:22
To: logistic@humanmeduk.com

Hi,

 

The Alexandra have requested delivery tomorrow on this. Can we please let them know an eta.

 

Thanks

 

Tom

 

From: Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk> 

Sent: 15 February 2022 09:09

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Cc: Ben Tott <Ben.Tott2@bmihealthcare.co.uk>; Gary Bartle <gary.bartle@bmihealthcare.co.uk>

Subject: *** Next day delivery ***

 

Hello 

 

Please can you process the attached urgent order to arrive by tomorrow.

 

Kind regards

 

 

Christine Kennedy

Materials Assistant

BMI Healthcare




T: 0161 246 3782 

E: christine.kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk
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Alexandra, Mill Lane, Cheshire SK8 2PX

 

circlehealthgroup.co.uk


                      


  

  




This email contains information which may be confidential, and which may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or authorised to
receive it for the intended recipient, you may not copy or use it for any purpose nor disclose to anyone else. If you have received this email in error, please
contact the sender. All emails sent to, or received from, this address are subject to disclosure, when requested under Data Protection Laws. We will use
your information to provide the service requested and we may share your personal data between our services and with partner organisations, such as the
police and government bodies. We would do so when it is of benefit to you, required by law, to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, please click here. 

 

Christine Kennedy

Materials Assistant

Circle Health Group
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T: 0161 246 3782 

E: Christine.Kennedy@bmihealthcare.co.uk


The Alexandra Hospital, Mill Lane, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 2PX

 

 

circlehealthgroup.co.uk 


                   


  


This email contains information which may be confidential, and which may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or authorised to
receive it for the intended recipient, you may not copy or use it for any purpose nor disclose to anyone else. If you have received this email in error, please
contact the sender. All emails sent to, or received from, this address are subject to disclosure, when requested under Data Protection Laws. We will use your
information to provide the service requested and we may share your personal data between our services and with partner organisations, such as the police
and government bodies. We would do so when it is of benefit to you, required by law, to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, please click here.   
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